SR v oy csinoc (O

AJPMG (b))~

From:

Sent: w 5, 2004 5:58 AM

To: r PMG (Nb)-T

Subject: _ FW: Media Background information paper

Attachments: Traditional responsibilities of Military Police in detainee operations include the following.doc

For the book

MA (bitey- 2
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner, ation

Pentagon R : :

Comm: SN 222) 75 (LY L ' :

Email to: @HQDA.Army.mil ' g
--—--Original M — -2

From: &PCOL smycpoc (L)

Sent: onday, June 14, 2004 4:05 PM

Ryder, Donald 3 MG PMG
b s>y-2

To:
Ca: A/ MG

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

si, (WUt
" Attached is the background paper that the Media would like to release to CNN. | have already gotten together with - -
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“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with
behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army
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Doctrinal responsibilities of Military Police in detainee operations include the
following:

Shelter, protection, accountability and sustainment of detamees
Facility and detainee security

Detainee tracking and accountability

Manage detainees while in detention

Debrief intelligence personnel on detainees’ behavior.

Doctrinal MI responsibilities in detainee operations include the following:

Receive intelligence collection taskings.

Screen detainees.

Interrogate detainees

Exploit captured documents

Prepare reports

Debrief guards on prisoners’ behavior upon their return to the facility

Shared responsibili_ties include the following:

e Treat prisoners in accordance with The rules of Land Warfare, law, orders and -

the Geneva Convention
e Report actual or suspected violations of the rules of Land Warfare law, orders
“and the Geneva Convention. .

~ Doctrinal Command and Control Responsibilities for Military Police

e MP unit commanders operate an Internment/Resettlement (IR) facility. They
are responsible for the safety, security, and well-being of all personnel within .
the facility.

e Provide command, staff planning, and supervision of I/R operations
performed by assigned and attached elements.

Provide command and control, administrative, and logistics support.
Provide operational control of attached units.

Doctrinal Command and Control Responsibilities for Military Intelligence

* MI command responsibilities are specific to the screening and interrogation of
Detamees
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1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs
The following actions are ongoing:

o Completed development of a construct between discipline measures use in US Correction
Facilities and those employed in Operation Iraqi Freedom.

2. (U) Cui'rent Operations :
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle) ‘ .

- 3. (U) Future Operations
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle)

o. Review IR policy upon completion of the DAIG report; OPMG is currently awaiting
" release a;nd distribution of the DAIG report. :
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